
 
  

   
 

 
  

 

        

  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

  
   

 

  
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 
 

VICTOR G. CARRILLO, CHAIRMAN 

ELIZABETH A. JONES, COMMISSIONER 

MICHAEL L. WILLIAMS, COMMISSIONER 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 


AUGUST 18, 2009 


After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday August 18, 2009, 
commencing at 9:30 a.m.  Chairman Victor G. Carrillo, Commissioner Elizabeth A. 
Jones and Commissioner Michael L. Williams were present. Chairman Carrillo 
presided. 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION 

GAS SERVICES PROTESTED  

1. GUD No. 9696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, proposed revisions to the 
gas cost review process severed from GUD No. 9670.  The Commission unanimously 
approved the final order.  

GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED 

2. GUD No. 9877: Application of Atmos Energy Corporation, West Texas Division, for 
test year 2008 annual interim rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the 
West Texas Rate Division. The Commission unanimously approved the application. 

3. GUD No. 9902: Statement of Intent filed by CenterPoint Energy Entex to increase 
the rate within the Cities of Galena Park, Jacinto City, Southside Place, and West 
University Place, as well as all of the unincorporated areas served by the Houston 
Division. The Commission unanimously approved the suspension order.  

4. GUD No. 9867: Rate case expenses severed from GUD No. 9839.  The Commission 
unanimously approved the final order. 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

5. Docket No. C4-0017-SC-01-C: Application by Alcoa Inc. for renewal/revision of 
Permit No. 1E, Sandow Mine, Lee, Milam, and Williamson Counties, Texas.  The 
Commission unanimously approved the application.  

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE  POST OFFICE BOX 12967   AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2967   FAX: 512/463-5548 
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6. Docket No. C9-0023-SC-50-E: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for 
Acceptance of replacement reclamation performance bond (self-bond with third-party 
guarantee), Permit No. 50, Kosse Mine, Limestone and Robertson Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the application.  

7. Docket No. C9-0010-SC-26-L: Notice of violation 096A issued against Texas 
Municipal Power Agency for its Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Permit No. 26 D, Grimes 
County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved the final order.   

OIL AND GAS PROTESTED 

8. O&G 10-0261885: Overflow Energy, LLC commercial application to dispose of oil 
and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, LC 
Tyson 447 Lease, Well No. 2h (235865), Lipscomb, S.E. (Cleveland) Field, Lipscomb 
County, Texas.  The Commission unanimously approved the application. 

9. O&G 10-0261404: Petco Petroleum Corp. to inject fluid into a reservoir productive 
of oil or gas, Noel (00238) Lease, Well No. 1g, Panhandle Gray County Field 
(68873001) Field, Gray County, Texas. The Commission unanimously voted to remand 
the case for further development of evidence.   

10. O&G 8A-0261402: Canan Mowrey Operating, LLC to inject fluid into a reservoir 
productive of oil or gas, Bell (68411) Lease, Well No. 5, Iron Bridge (Croton Lime) 
(44733075) Field, Dickens County, Texas.  The Commission unanimously approved 
the application. 

11. O&G 09-0260904: Arrington, David H. Oil & Gas, Inc. Commission called hearing 
on the request of David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. for an suspending commercial 
disposal well Permit No. 12450 and immediately shutting in Texas Star Disposals, 
LLC's Gosdin Well #1, Gosdin (228179) Lease, Well No. 1w, (0012450) Permit, Newark, 
East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, Somervell County, Texas. The Commission 
unanimously denied the interim order and to proceed with the hearing on the merits 
of the case. Further, the Commission unanimously denied the request for oral 
argument.  

12. O&G 09-0261375: XTO Energy Inc. pursuant to the MIPA, for an order pooling all 
interests within the boundaries of its 260.74-acre Rosen Heights Unit, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  Chairman Carrillo and Commissioner 
Jones voted to grant the application.  Commissioner Williamson recused himself. 

13. O&G 6E-0254392: Red Hoss Oil Co. enforcement action regarding Brown, Calvin 
(06804) Lease, Well Nos. 32, 33, 39, and 52, East Texas (27302001) Field, Gregg 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2). The Commission unanimously 
approved the final order. 

MOTION FOR REHEARING 

14. O&G 08-0258358: Railroad Commission District 08 Commission called review of 
the temporary field rules for the Toyah, NW (Shale) (90890700) Field, Reeves County, 
Texas. The Commission unanimously denied the motion for rehearing. 
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15. O&G 01-0260884: More Texas Oil Commission called hearing on the request of 
More Texas Oil (584487) to give More Texas Oil opportunity to show cause why it is 
not legally responsible for cleanup operations required for compliance with Statewide 
Rules 8 and 91 regarding the Khalsa (11412) Lease, Saspamco Field, Wilson County, 
Texas. The Commission unanimously denied the motion for rehearing.  

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 

16. O&G 7B-0261213: Stacha, Eddy A. enforcement action regarding White (105615) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Comanche County Regular (19872001) Field, Comanche County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  

17. O&G 01-0262186: J&J Oil enforcement action regarding McDaniel, H. E. (05774) 
Lease, Palmer (Poth-B) (68621600) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule 8(d)(1). 

18. O&G 02-0262024: Coastline Exploration, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Marshall Lease, Well No. 1 (0670017) Permit, Brushy Creek (Frio 4200) (12649135) 
Field, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 16(b). 

19. O&G 09-0261834: XTO Energy Inc. enforcement action regarding Gregory, 
Bennett (202980) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, 
Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(1) and (d)(12).  

20. O&G 09-0261967: XTO Energy Inc. enforcement action regarding Fialho (197129) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Legacy (213900) Lease, Well No. A 1h, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
(65280200) Field, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(1). 

21. O&G 04-0257167: Samurai Operating Co. L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Wilson State Tract (203595) Lease, Well No. 502, Agua Dulce (00832001) Field, Nueces 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 3(2); and 73(i). 

22. O&G 03-0260364: Zebra Oil Company enforcement action regarding Kountze-
Couch "A" (20336) Lease, Well No. 1, Louise, South (Frio 5170) (55125100) Field, 
Wharton County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3) and 3(2). 

23. O&G 7B-0261316: Rockwood Resources Inc enforcement action regarding Schulze, 
Ray (017557) Lease, Well No. 1, Coleman County Regular (Gas) (19511456) Field, 
Coleman County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  

24. O&G 09-0261827: Bockhoff, Deborah M. enforcement action regarding Joe Hunt 
Lease, Well No. 24 (0607951) Permit, Young County Regular (99480001) Field, Young 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 13(b)(2)(A)(i).  

25. O&G 09-0252786: RB Energy, Ltd. enforcement action regarding Kelley (16242) 
Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6s, Wichita County Regular (97155001) Field, Wichita 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 13(b)(1)(B); 3(2); and 46(j).  

3
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

   
   

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

MINUTES – AUGUST 18, 2009
 

26. O&G 09-0261836: Texas Energy Operations, LC enforcement action regarding 
Parish, J. R. Lease, Well No. 4S (0668841) Permit, Parish, J. R. Lease, Well No. 5S 
(0668845) Permit, Parish (1350) (69168500) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule 13(b)(2)(A)(i).  

27. O&G 09-0257290: Mahler, Kelly Operating enforcement action regarding Young 
(22260) Lease, Well No. 02, Young County Regular (99480001) Field, Young County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3) and 73.  

28. O&G 03-0261389: Galloway Lone Star, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
Richardson, Hardy (154663) Lease, Well No. 5, Buna, North (Yegua #4) (13287415) 
Field, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3) and 
13(b)(1)(B). 

29. O&G 7B-0262202: Bridgeport Tank Trucks, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding 
(091137) Operator, Richards Property Lease, Old Springtown Road Field, Parker 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).  

30. O&G 02-0259875: Mission River Systems, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Parker, Molly (03390) Lease, Well Nos. A 1 and B 1 Caesar, South (Slick) (14583600) 
Field, Bee County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules: 14(b)(2); 9(12); and 3(2). 

31. O&G 02-0261004: Starco Exploration, Inc. enforcement action regarding Dolesh, 
F. L. (00516) Lease, Well No. 1, Ganado, West (33898001) Field, Jackson County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).  

32. O&G 09-0258754: Ferguson, S. M. Jr., Inc. enforcement action regarding Boyles 
(22193) Lease, Well No. 1, Piarist, Sw (Miss) (71293500) Field, Hardeman County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1) and (4)(G)(I)(iii).  

33. O&G 02-0260217: Burlington Resources O & G Co LP enforcement action 
regarding (109333) Operator, Bordovsky A7 Lease, Well No. 1 (0655385) Permit, 
Wildcat (00004001) Field, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 16(b).  

34. O&G 03-0261070: Bomco USA, Inc. enforcement action regarding Rio Bravo Fee 
(03357) Lease, Well No. 1-b, Pierce Junction (71444001) Field, Harris County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  

35. O&G 04-0257478: Momentum Production Corp. enforcement action regarding 
Aderhold Unit (013913) Lease, Well No. 2 U, San Carlos (Ff- 2) (80159528) Field, 
Aderhold Unit (035774) Lease, Well No. 3 M, San Carlos (Ff-18) (80159594) Field, 
Aderhold Unit (105554) Lease, Well No. 4, San Carlos (6970) (80159950) Field, Hidalgo 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3). 

36. LP-Gas Docket No. 1956: Mallory's, Inc. enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas 
Safety Rule §9.135, at 6099 FM 2767, Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

37. LP-Gas Docket No. 2040: Ferrellgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of LP-
Gas Safety Rule §9.36(b), at Allied Waste Services, 1450 East Cleveland Road, 
Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas. 
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38. LP-Gas Docket No. 2041: Amerigas Propane, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Diamond J. Gator Service, 5200 State Hwy. 7 East, 
Marlin, Falls County, Texas.  

39. LP-Gas Docket No. 2050: Propane Fuels, Inc. d/b/a Silsbee Propane Fuels 
enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at 11688 Highway 69, 
Warren, Tyler County, Texas.  

40. LP-Gas Docket No. 2053: Rodney Creed Ritter enforcement action for violation of 
Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2), at 6891 US 277 South, Hawley, Jones County, 
Texas. 

41. LP-Gas Docker No. 2054: Heritage Operating, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at 2000 FM1488, Hempstead, Waller County, Texas.  

42. LP-Gas Docket No. 2067: Kelly Propane & Fuel, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Tx-Dot (Wichita Falls), 1601 Southwest 
Parkway, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  

43. GUD Docket No. 9812: City of Corpus Christi Gas Department enforcement action 
for violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations 49 CFR §192.613(a), 49 CFR §192.703(c), 
and 49 CFR §192.613(b), at 4225 South Port Avenue, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas. 

44. GUD Docket No. 9826: RGV Holdings, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 
Pipeline Safety Regulations 49 CFR §192.809(a) and (b), at Shady Acres Mobil Home 
Park, Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas.  

45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001650: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
907 Cedar, Bonham, Fannin County, Texas. 

46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003305: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 125 South Denton, Justin, Denton County, Texas. 

47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003771: Targa Midstream Services LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at United 
States Highway 81, New Fairview, Wise County, Texas.  

48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003790: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 805 East 5th, Bonham, Fannin County, Texas. 

49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003791: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
400 West Sam Rayburn (Poplar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas. 

50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003793: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 710 East 5th (Pine), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  
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51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003797: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 505 West 6th 
(Cedar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  

52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003801: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 507 West 6th 
(Cedar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  

53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003803: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 419 West 6th (Poplar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  

54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 603 4th Avenue (5th Street), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.  

55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004118: B. Bray Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 616 East 5th 
(Pine), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.  

56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004122: D. Courtney Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 316 and FM .1186, Gill/Devon, Beckworth #12, 
Harrison County, Texas. 

57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004178: Austin Water Utility enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2305 Hancock (Woodview Avenue), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004187: Perma-Pier enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 100 West Morningside, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004223: Brewster Co. Road & Bridge Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 204 East Holland (South 2nd), Alpine/Old 
Foxworth building, Brewster County, Texas. 

60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004262: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
210 South Navy (Plata), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004273: GTE Southwest Inc. d/b/a Verizon 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3345 Devonshire Drive (Huntington Street), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas. 

62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2797 Irving Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
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63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004289: City of Dallas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2797 Irving Blvd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004310: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1114 
San Agustin (Montezuma), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004333: City of Plano enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2613 Graphic 
Place (Matterhorn), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  

66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004375: Goins Gogetters enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 7218 Plover Circle (North Vauthier Road), Texas City, Galveston County, 
Texas. 

67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004377: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 116 South Covington Street (Gould), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.  

68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004432: City of Beaumont enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2395 Glendale, 
Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  

69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004455: Staggs Landscapes of Lubbock, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 8.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Milwaukee, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004468: MMM Plumbing, Heating & Air 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1506 Bowie, Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 805 Red Tip (Rosewood), Allen/Allen Subdivision, Collin County, Texas. 

72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 101 West FM 6, Nevada, Collin County, Texas.  

73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004493: Bridgepoint enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1614 West Grande Blvd. (Holly Tree Drive), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004498: D R Fox Construction, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 8.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Westwood North (Lotus Lane), Magnolia/Westwood North, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004501: San Antonio Water System enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 154 
Saratoga (Wonder Parkway), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 13600 North Freeway (Legacy Crossing), Fort Worth/City of Ft. Worth 
Water Dept., Tarrant County, Texas.  

77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004509: Angell Plumbing Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
739 Highway 71 West #A, Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 

78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 615 Sylvan (Ninth Street), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  

79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004527: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.1 
and 18.8(a), at 18 Country Lake Circle (Marsh), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  

80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004531: Benitez Construction Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 6421 Bridgewater Drive (Hartwick Drive), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004532: Garcia Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2838 Oak Hill Drive, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004538: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 401 Grants Parkway (South Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004540: A & A Contractors, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 3009 Edgewood Lane (Old Oak), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004541: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5608 Mc Cart Street (Edgecliff), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004546: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 706 South Penelope (IH-35), Belton, Bell County, Texas. 

86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004550: Fruitvale Water Supply Corp. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 11748 Highway 80 (CR 1902), Fruitvale, Van Zandt County, Texas. 
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87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004554: Nick’s Plumbing & Sewer Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 309 Sampson (Harrisburg Blvd), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1144 FM 1848, Buffalo, Leon County, Texas.  

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 903 Wabash Ct., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004569: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5464 Northbrook, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004570: CPS Energy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 0 Blanco 
(Huebner), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 9100 Walnut Hill In., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004580: Cornett Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 8.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7530 Beddoes (Moyse), Olmito, Cameron County, 
Texas. 

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 408 North Clements, Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004582: Eduardo's Lawn Service enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 8603 Lone Maple Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1109 Riverwalk Ct., Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 517 NW 17th (Chester), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  

98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004591: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2535 West Pleasant Run, Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.  
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99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2727 Garden Grove (Lynn), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1901 Preston Road (Park), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004597: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 
Block San Saba Street (East 4th Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 4900 Forest Hill Drive (Lust), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  

103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2650 Premier (Sylvania), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 401 Hwy 377,Granbury, Hood County, Texas. 

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 500 Rucker, Granbury, Hood County, Texas. 

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 401 Nathan (Pine), Burleson, Burleson County, Texas. 

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004612: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1521 Yourkshire (Owens), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. 

108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4005 Sunny Meadowbrook, College Station, Brazos County, Texas. 

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004618: Rogers Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
8711 North Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4306 Glen Haven lane (North Holland Road), Mansfield, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at East Garrison E N Main, Electra, Wichita County, Texas.  
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112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 312 Lyman Circle (Claudette Avenue), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), 609 East Live Oak (State Hwy 22), Meridian, Bosque County, Texas. 

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004636: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2505 Throckmorton (Maple), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004638: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2200 North Carrier Parkway (Westfield), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1509 Pixie Rose (Sostrik Ct), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004642: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Lady Bird (Denton Drive), Dallas/Joe's Creek), Dallas County, Texas.  

118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1841 Pearson Crossing (Crossing Ct.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.  

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004645: City of Corinth enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(a), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 3016 Alcove, Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 

120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004646: City of Greenville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e)and 18.11(b), at 702 
Adams (Hill), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  

121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2804 Russell (Indiana), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4020 Hamilton (Lawhon), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004649: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
Ironwood (Jones), Pharr/Ironwood and Jones, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
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124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3000 Pegasus Park (North Stemmons), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 

125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 10201 Hicks Field Road (287 Main), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 200 North 5th Street, Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004661: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3016 Morton Street (University Drive), Fort Worth/City of Ft. Worth Water 
Dept., Tarrant County, Texas.  

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6300 Old Hemphill (Express), Fort Worth/Old Hemphill, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1208 Larner (Between Beltline & Crosby), Carrollton/Francis Perry Estate, 
Dallas County, Texas. 

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Avenue M & 16th Street, Crawford, McLennan County, Texas.  

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2811 Marder Street (Inez Street), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4821 Kelso Place (Kelso), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004670: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1612 Arra (Bowers), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1018 South Center (West South Street), Archer City, Archer County, 
Texas. 
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135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2724 North Interstate 35East, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 

136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004681: Cullum Construction Company, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4111 Gentry (Bernal), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004683: Landivisions enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 800 Jeff Davis Drive (Cambridge Road), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 610 Todd Ct. (Ne Cindy Lane), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas. 

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004699: Tri-Tek Com., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1209 North Blair 
(Anglin), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas. 

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004702: City of Navasota enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 Church 
Street, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004704: Pedro Carlos enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 710 Church Street, Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004713: City of Leonard enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 North Oak 
(Travis), Leonard, Fannin County, Texas.  

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004715: Jose Tavares enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4230 Royal Manor, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004717: Underground Technologies enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1503 St Cloud (Torry Pines Road), Clear Lake City, Harris County, 
Texas. 

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 602 Ennis, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004726: City of Bryan enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a)and 18.11(b), at 815 
East 30th (Ennis), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
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147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004730: GC Hernandez enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1708 Gatehouse Ct (Coventry Ct), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas. 

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004731: City of Del Rio enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 
410 San Felipe Street (Rodriguez Street), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.  

149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3909 Hamilton (Cross), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 151 Becky Drive, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004740: City of Van Alstyne enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at Sherman and Nash, Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.  

152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Collins Street North (Randol Mill Road), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004743: PLC Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5300 Block Cherokee (Bissonnet), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004744: Eubank Excavation LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 8.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1304 North Cambell Street (Hill Street), Willis, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004746: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 6011 
Poncho Place, Chambers County, Texas.  

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004754: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 2747 Brigham Lane (Ideal Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3915 Gayla (Mahill), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004758: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1622 
Hazelwood (Barbara Lane), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004759: Mesa Equipment Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 8.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 21850 Bulverde (Ridgeway), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 

160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004762: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 520 
Peden Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004763: ACM Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 520 
Peden Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1018 Fisher (between Hatcher & Latimer), Waco, McLennan County, 
Texas. 

163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004765: Uticon, LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at Bradshaw Nursery Road (South Hwy 96), Galveston County, Texas.  

164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004766: RCR Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.4(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 18006 Huffmeister Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004767: DFW Site & Design LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1225 Luna Drive, Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004769: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a)and 
18.11(b), at 4825 Crenshaw Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004773: Key Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), 18.11(b), at Kingsley 
Road (Browne), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004777: HMD Builders, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 9300 Center Point Drive (Crosspoint Avenue), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 801 Fourth Street (Industrial), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 

170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004782: Circle C. Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6275 
Truman Drive, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004784: City of Granbury enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1319 Lipan Hwy, Granbury, Hood County, Texas. 

172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004787: Ace Fence enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 101 Landsdale, McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004790: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 
Leafbrook Lane, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004792: Hays Utility South Corporation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 Leafbrook Lane, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004796: Decks Plus Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 11643 Boxhill Drive (Claverton Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1905 Lake Bend, Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 

177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 512 North Cockrell Hill Road, DeSota, Dallas County, Texas.  

178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at North Twelfth Street and Poplar, Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas.  

179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004804: City of Honey Grove enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at North Twelfth Street and Poplar, Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas.  

180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004805: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 
18.11(a), at 2301 Millsbend, Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.  

181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004809: Carter Irrigation enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 21706 Chaucer Hill (Stonewall Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004810: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 5110 Pine Avenue, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004811: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 305 Eagles Ct., Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas. 
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184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004812: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18803 
Mirror Lake (Cypresswood Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004813: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Oak Street (Morningside), Roanoke/Northeast corner of Oak & 
Morningside, Denton County, Texas. 

186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 313 Chestnut Bend (Remington), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  

187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004815: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5428 Buckner Ct. (Colony), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  

188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004816: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4040 
Southwestern (Academy), West University Place, Harris County, Texas.  

189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 936 Berry Street (Nash), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  

190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004818: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3114 
West Hampton, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 508 South Church (East Sherman), Paris, Lamar County, Texas. 

192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Caldwell & WA, Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  

193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004821: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1307 School Road (Crosby), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 

194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 739 Page Avenue (Verson Street), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3502 Oak Ridge Drive (Barak Lane), Bryan/the Oaks #1, Brazos County, 
Texas. 
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196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1001 South 27th Street (West Avenue K), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004825: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5700 Dana Drive (Reeves Street), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  

198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 404 NW 20th Street (Clinton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 200 South Magdalen, San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004828: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1323 West Clarendon (Edgefield), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 201. 
Damage Prevention Docket No. 004829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 401 North 2nd (Mable), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.  

202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Gray Street (Dillard Street), Caldwell/Gray Street, Burleson County, Texas. 

203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004831: Sharp Community Energy, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4712 Malaquita Branch (Malaquita Branch & Spanish Oaks Club Blvd.), 
Bee Cave/Spanish Oaks, Travis County, Texas. 

204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004831: Sharp Community Energy, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4712 Malaquita Branch (Malaquita Branch & Spanish Oaks Club Blvd.), 
Bee Cave/Spanish Oaks, Travis County, Texas. 

205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004832: E.T.C. Plumbing Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4712 
Malaquita Branch (Malaquita Branch & Spanish Oaks Club Blvd.), Bee Cave/Spanish 
Oaks, Travis County, Texas.  

206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2931 Randy, Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas. 

207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1705 7th Street (Brook), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
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208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1417 Milner Road (Grauwyler Road), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004837: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20711 
Squaw Valley Trail, Crosby, Harris County, Texas. 

210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004838: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4102 
Buckholt Street, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  

211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004839: Hartcraft Industries, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 4102 Buckholt Street, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3800 Rawlins (Oak Lawn Avenue), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 800 Missouri Avenue (Leuda), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004842: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at South 
Oak (SW 11th Street - East Side of Road), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  

215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004843: S.H. U.C., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
South Oak (SW 11th Street - East Side of Road), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, 
Texas. 

216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 100 East McLeroy, Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas. 

217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004845: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23219 
West Hardy (Lemm Road), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004846: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 
West Nelda (Verlee Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004847: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 28A - US 
Hwy 87, Big Spring Texas MH-2-2-1, Howard County, Texas.  

220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004848: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2804 
Salinas (Alamo Street), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
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221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004852: K. Hovanian Homes enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 1337 Cog Hill Drive, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  

222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004853: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Wirt 
Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004854: I S I Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
Wirt Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Conway (Conway & Green Street), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004857: City of Palestine enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
Conway (Conway & Green Street), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004859: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(b) and 
18.11(a), at 100 Block of Hwy 80 (Spur 57) (FM Road 1219), Wickett, Ward County, 
Texas. 

227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004861: Shasta's Services, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 100 Block of Hwy 80 (Spur 57) (FM Road 1219), Wickett, Ward County, 
Texas. 

228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004862: Allied Foundation Specialist, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11831 Roandale (Denoron), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004864: Najera's Fencing Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 17914 Western Pass (Lone Meadow Ct. near Barker Cypress Road), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004866: Joe Bland Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at Wood Hollow Lane (Sun City Blvd.), Georgetown/Sun City 40, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004867: Uticon, LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
105 Wisteria Street (Glenforest Drive), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  

232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004868: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), 2928 
Manor Road (Banton Road), Austin, Texas. 
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233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004869: Railroad Controls Limited enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 2928 Manor Road (Banton Road), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004870: Big Spring Cat Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at I-20 & FM 821, Big Spring/South East of Big Springs, Howard 
County, Texas. 

235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004872: P & N Property Development 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4219 North Webber Drive, Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004881: Buckner Blvd. Plumbing Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 503 Stonebridge, Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas. 

237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004883: Watts Pool Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 14006 Hampton Cove Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004885: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2335 West Shady Grove (South Story Road), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004886: T J Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 203 North Georgia (East Duval Street), Troup, Smith County, Texas. 

240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004888: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2102 Northgate (Foxcroft), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004890: Oil Field Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at FM 337 and Dye Lane, Graford, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 

242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004891: City of Plano enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2504 Creekcove, Plano, Collin County, Texas.  

243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004892: Laughlin-Thyssen enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
1503-A South 2nd Street (West Mary St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004894: Eurocraft Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 11430 Calico Lane (Piney Point Road), Piney Point Village, Harris 
County, Texas. 

21
 



 

  

 

 

 
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
   

 

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  

 
 

  

MINUTES – AUGUST 18, 2009
 

245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004895: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 7415 
Scott Avenue (FM 1128), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.  

246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004896: Integrity Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 854 San Jacinto (Bowie Lane), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 

247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004898: Rock Underground enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 3805 Valley View Lane (Raintree), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas. 

OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED 

CONSENT AGENDA  

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 

248. O&G 04-0262319: EOG Resources, Inc. to amend the consolidated interval for 
the Nueces Bay Deep Consolidated (66297100) Field, San Patricio County, Texas.  

249. O&G 01-0262311: GGG Oil Company, Ltd. to amend the permanent field rules 
for the Herradura (1st Yegua) (40744501) Field, La Salle County, Texas.  

250. O&G 06-0262138: Sandridge Expl. and Prod., LLC to consider a net gas-oil ratio 
for Gladney (13804) Lease, Well No. 4, Lake Cherokee, S. (Travis Peak) (51406380) 
Field, Rusk County, Texas.  

251. O&G 08-0261715: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. to consider a new field 
designation for the DF Ranch 63-3 Lease, Well No. 1, and to adopt temporary field 
rules for the proposed McKittrick Field, Culberson County, Texas.  

252. O&G 08-0262388: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. to consider permanent gas field 
rules for the Bush (Permian) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  

253. O&G 10-0262075: Unit Petroleum Company to consider an exception to 
Statewide Rule 11(b)(1)(A) related to requirements for directional surveys, for the 
following wells in Roberts and Hemphill Counties, Texas: J.T Brown Et al. "B" Well No. 
12, Hemphill (Granite Wash) Field, Hemphill County; Vollmert "C" Well No. 5, 
Mendota, N. (Morrow, Upper) Field, Hemphill County; Chambers "A" Well No. 1, 
Mendota, N. (Morrow, Upper) Field, Roberts County; Waterfield "C" Well No. 7, 
Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field, Roberts County; Waterfield "A" Well No. 3, 
Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field, Roberts County; J.B. Waterfield Well No. 3, 
Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field, Roberts County; Waterfield Well No. 6, 
Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field, Roberts County; Waterfield "B" Well No. 5, 
Mendota, NW. (Granite Wash, SW.) Field, Roberts County; Warren Well No. 2, Parsell 
(Morrow, Upper) Field, Roberts County.  

254. O&G 08-0261536: Range Production Company to consider a net gas-oil ratio and 
maximum efficient rate for Powell "11a" (36504) Lease, Cobra (Wolfcamp) (19235700) 
Field, Glasscock County, Texas. 
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255. O&G 08-0261537: Range Production Company to consider a net gas-oil ratio for 
Powell "11f" (36867) Lease, Cobra (Wolfcamp) (19235700) Field, Glasscock County, 
Texas. 

256. O&G 7C-0262268: Strand Energy, L.C. to consider consolidation of the Lucky 
Mag (3200 Sand), Lucky Mag (Clearfork), Lucky Mag (Clear Fork, Lower), Lucky Mag 
(Divide Sand) and Lucky Mag (Wolfcamp) Fields into a single field to be known as the 
Lucky Mag (Consolidated) Field, and to adopt field rules for the consolidated field, 
Irion County, Texas. 

257. O&G 05-0262194: Burlington Resources O & G Co LP to amend the field rules, 
ICI (Georgetown) Field, Robertson and Brazos Counties, Texas.  

258. O&G 06-0262136: Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation to consider permanent field rules 
for the Angie (Pettet) (02870400) Field, San Augustine and Shelby Counties, Texas. 

259. O&G 06-0262137: Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation to consider permanent field rules 
for the Angie (Pettet, Gas) (02870405) Field, Shelby County, Texas.  

260. O&G 04 0260300: Tristar Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Wiederkehr, D. 
C. (103356) Lease, Well No. 1, East 76 (Wilcox) (27310500) Field, Duval County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Sec. 91.143.  

261. O&G 02-0255243: Enduring Resources, LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Edwards Limestone Formation Pawnee (Edwards) (69845200) 
Field, Bee and Karnes Counties, Texas.  

262. O&G 02-0262254: Union Gas Operating Company for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation Mission Valley (10,220) (62150600) Field, 
Mission Valley, W.(Wilcox 10600) (62157830) Field, Victoria County, Texas.  

263. O&G 04-0262072: U.S. Enercorp, Ltd. For the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Wilcox Formation Falcon Lake, E. (30084100) Field, Zapata County, 
Texas. 

264. O&G 06-0261803: Southwestern Energy Prod. Co. For the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the James Lime Formation Angie (James Lime) (02870300) 
Field, Martinsville, SE. (James) (57821270) Field, San Augustine, Shelby and 
Nacogdoches Counties, Texas.  

265. O&G 06-0261804: Southwestern Energy Prod. Co. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the James Lime Formation Loco Bayou (James Lime) 
(54348235) Field, Angelina and Nacogdoches Counties, Texas. 

266. O&G 06-0262505: Sonerra Resources Corporation for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Formation Oakridge (Travis Peak) (66500500) 
Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  

267. O&G 08-0262506: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Penn Formation Block 72 (Penn.) (09563500) Field, Reeves County, 
Texas. 
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268. O&G 02-0262509: CB Energy, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Middle Wilcox Formation Cottonwood Creek, E. (Middle Wx.) 
(21045350) Field, De Witt and Goliad Counties Texas. 

269. O&G 08-0262256: Soma Operating Company, LLC to establish an entity for 
density for the Rackley, C. B. (14878) Lease, Howard Glasscock (42971001) Field, 
Mitchell County, Texas.  

270. O&G 08-0261682: Railroad Commission District 08 Commission called review of 
the temporary field rules for the Two Georges (Bone Spring) (92100050) Field, Loving 
County, Texas. 

271. O&G 8A-0262344: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Sacroc Unit (03137) 
Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583001) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 

272. O&G 8A-0262054: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR Project for the Sacroc Unit (03137) 
Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583001) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 

273. The claim by Dennis Keith Penny with Sanden Oil & Das Company against the 
proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations 
on the following wells operated by Sanden Oil & Gas Company:  
Floyd Billings, et al. Lease (05966), Well # 1, Lopez Field, Webb County, Texas State-
funded Plug Code # 04-16486; 
Laredo National Bank TSE, et al. Lease (01627), Wells # 1, 2, 3 & 4, Lopez Field, Webb 
County, Texas State-funded Plug Code # 04-16487; and  
LNB-Hunter Lease (01629), Wells # 1, 2, 3 & 5, Lopez Field, Webb County, Texas 
State-funded Plug Code # 04-16488. 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS 

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 

274. O&G 03-0260381: Defriend, E. M. and Charlotte Ann enforcement action 
regarding (210115) Operator, Allenson (075140) Lease, Well No. 6, Louise, North 
(Swanson 2900) (55122391) Field, Allenson (112102) Lease, Well No. 9, Louise, North 
(Allenson a 4040) (55122021) Field, Defriend (153160) Lease, Well No. 1, Rainoshek 
(Anomalina Sand) (74264400) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rules 14(b)(2) and 3(1), (2), and (3). 

275. O&G 09-0261968: TPR - Texas Petroleum Res. Inc enforcement action regarding 
(863702) Operator, Abercrombie-edge a (30949) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2 Abercrombie-
edge Bb (30956) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Archer County Regular (03446001) Field, 
Archer County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(4)(I)(i).  

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES 

ADOPTION 

276. Amendment of 16 TAC §15.125, relating to consumer rebate application 
procedures.  The Commission unanimously adopted the rule.  
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OTHER 

277. Preliminary list of rulemakings necessary to implement legislation enacted by the 
Texas Legislature, 81st Session (2009). The Commission discussed prioritizing the list 
of rulemakings. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

278. Implementation of legislation concerning CO2 that affects the Railroad 
Commission, including rulemaking.  The Commission deferred this item to the next 
conference.   

279. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad Commission. The 
Commission discussed this matter and it will be considered again at the next 
conference on September 1, 2009.  

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

280. Railroad Commission Fiscal Year 2010 operating budget. The Commission 
unanimously approved this item.  

AFRED 

281. Appointments to the Propane Alternative Fuels Advisory Committee.  The 
Commission unanimously approved the committee appointments.  

OIL AND GAS DIVISION  

282. Authority to award a cleanup contract for Cactus Pipe and Supply Co., Inc. 
(122185), Cactus Pipe and Supply Pipe Yard Facility, Harris County, Texas; 
Requisition Number 455-9-0654, CU No. 03-54012; estimated value $839,055 (Fiscal 
Year 2010).  This item was unanimously approved.  

PUBLIC INPUT 

283. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. The Commission heard comments from Land 
Commissioner Jerry Patterson, Mr. Shannon Ratliff and Mr. John Michael Miesch.   

The conference was adjourned at 1:46 pm. 
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